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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 12:06 PM
To: HOO Hoc
Subject: Logbook Entry:  7/3/2013-Brunswick Sea Turtle

Ops Officer :  VINCE KLCO 
Entry Date :  7/3/2013 - 11:56 
Entry Type :  50.72 LOGGED ONLY 
Notify Date - Time :  7/3/2013 - 11:47 
Event Date - Time :  7/3/2013 - 09:45 () 
Site  :  BRUNSWICK 
Emergency Class :  NON EMERGENCY 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The following information was received by facsimile: 
 
"Offsite Notification required to the North Carolina Wildlife Resource Commission 
 
On July 3, 2013, a Loggerhead Sea Turtle was retrieved from the Circulating Water Intake 
Canal Trash Rack. The condition of the turtle indicates that the death was not recent but it 
is assumed to be attributed to plant operations.  A necropsy will be performed to determine 
the cause of death. Notification of the retrieval was made to the North Carolina Wildlife 
Resource Commission at 0945 EDT. 
 
"This non-emergency notification is being made pursuant to 10 CFR SO.72(b)(2)(xi) due to the 
required notification to the State agency. 
 
"This event did not result in any adverse impact to the health and safety of the public. 
 
"The NRC resident inspector has been notified." 
 
Notified the R2DO (Freeman) and the Endangered Species Group via email. 
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